



# Data and Systems Improvement Working Group

## Report to the Board

### April 2023

**Working Group:** Data and Systems Improvement Working Group (DSIWG)

**Champion:** Michele Fuller-Hallauer, Clark County Social Service (CCSS) & Lauren Boitel, Impact Nevada

**Meeting date, time, and location:** April 3<sup>rd</sup> (1<sup>st</sup> Monday) at WebEx

**Attendees:** Bitfocus: Maurice Page, Nora Saldivar, CCSS: Ashley Brown, Mary Duff, PJ Moore; COH: Hayley Jarolimek, Stacy DiNicola; CPLC: Martin Castro; HUD TA: Alissa Parish, Ashley Barker Tolman. ImpactLV: Lauren Boitel; Lived X: Donica Martinez; VA: Heather Berard

#### **Accomplishments - Action Items Completed:**

- **System Performance Measures**
  - The group discussed presenting SPM data at the June Board meeting.
  - The team will review and make edits to SPM presentation at the May DSIWG meeting.
  - Data request will be submitted to the Bitfocus data request team to create a new dashboard with existing data or to update the current dashboard.
  - Dashboard will focus on race and equity disparities.
  - Bitfocus will continue to work on SysPM spreadsheet.
  - The team will continue discussion at the next DSIWG meeting.
- **TA Updates**
  - The technical assistance team is conducting surveys of the CoC working groups.
  - The team will interview the CoC data analyst and support staff.
  - Results from the survey will be presented at the May DSIWG meeting.
- **Federal Reporting**
  - Team is working on HIC and PIT report.
  - Changes to HUD data standards to come in October.
- **PIT Count Update**
  - HDX was reported in March and is due in April.
  - Team will work on jurisdictional data.
  - Mary Duff presented a power point presentation of proposed changes to the PIT Count planning process.
  - Presentation will be presented to the board in May.
  - Nora from Bitfocus presented a power point presentation on the PIT workbook.
  - Team will add community data to the work plan. And discuss with the joint working group.
  - Group will analyze responses from pit count review and determine how to move forward and make recommendations
- **Next steps**
  - The group will conduct further examinations of SPM.
  - Continue discussion regarding the PIT.
  - The group will discuss an update to the data quality plan.

**Next meeting:** May 1<sup>st</sup>